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From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 4:55 PM
To:
Subject: Fluoride - broad brush cost estimate
Attachments: Fluoride costs estimates.xlsx

Hi, 
 
Mark has asked me to lead the creation of a broad brush cost estimate for Fluoridation for our water supplies. 
 
I have attached a spreadsheet originally from around 2010, but updated with current water demands and chemical 
costs. 
 
It is divided into sections: 

Capital 
Chemical 
Operations 
Depreciation 
 

Can you look over what I have in the Capital and Operations sections? 
I’ve calculated the ongoing chemical costs based on Ixom’s current pricing and water demands. Depreciation is 
calculated automatically as straightline over the life of the asset. I know this may not be the current methodology 
but it is a calculated value however it is worked out. 
 
I am assuming that we are starting from scratch. NP is bulk HFA deliver while Inglewood is IBC and Oakura and Okato
would be 200litre drums. 
I am assuming duty standby dosing pumps, and at this stage one fluoride analyser per site. I know you said you 
were either getting or had just got pricing for analysers. , you have suggested that we need two. Please 
confirm. 
 
Operational costs are based on what  told me way back in 2010. , this is where your thoughts come 
in particularly. 
 
I’m happy to get feedback on spreadsheet form or we sit together in a meeting room and agree. I’d like to get 
numbers confirmed before Xmas and I will set up a meeting where we can agree on final estimates. 
 

Principal Operations Engineer 
New Plymouth District Council | Liardet St | Private Bag 2025 | New Plymouth 4340  
Phone: obile: 

www.newplymo
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Mark Hall 
Three Waters Manager 
 
New Plymouth District Council | Liardet St | Private Bag 2025 | New Plymouth 4340 
Phone: 06-759 6060 | Mobile: 0274 546 876 
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Mark Hall 
Three Waters Manager 
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Mark Hall 
Three Waters Manager 
 
New Plymouth District Council | Liardet St | Private Bag 2025 | New Plymouth 4340 
Phone: 06-759 6060 | Mobile: 0274 546 876 
www.newplymouthnz.com | Facebook | Twitter 

Hi Mark,
 
Pricing attached for the storage and dosing equipment required to dose HFA at New Plymouth WTP.
This system would need a pad for the building and also the 1000L HFA Storage Tank. We have allowed for 
duty/standby dosing pumps. Let me know if you only need duty only.
 
I expect you will control this system from your plant PLC, but we have given you the option of a package 
control panel - although some PLC's & HMI's have horrendous lead times at the moment.
 
Normally we recommend that the system is flow paced from the main plant flow meter. We also 
recommend a separate flow switch to ensure dosing doesn't occur if the flow meter is faulty.
 
For tanker deliveries you will also require a wash down hose and safety shower within 7m of the fill point.
If you can let me know if you need any site installation I can add it to the quote. We normally only carry out 
the mechanical install and commissioning as most councils have a preferred electrical contractor they use 
who are familiar with their plants.
 
As part of the commissioning process we woul lock our dosing pumps to the maximum dose rate required 
at max plant flow + 5%.
Data sheets attached. Let me know if you need anything else.
 
 
Regards,
 

 
Chemfeed  |  6a Enterprise Drive, Henderson, Auckland 0612  |  Tel: 09 837 6075 | Mob: 0274 988 278
2/340 Flaxton Road, Rangiora 7400  |  Tel: 03 313 8188   |   www.chemfeed.co.nz
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